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STATE OF CALIFORNIA GAVIN NEWSOM, Governor 

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION 
505 VAN NESS AVENUE 
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94102-3298 

 

December 8, 2022 

 

Via Electronic Transmission Only 

Patricia K. Poppe Annette Price 
Chief Executive Officer Vice President of Government Affairs 
Pacific Gas and Electric Company PacifiCorp 
 
Steven D. Powell Paul Marconi 
President and Chief Executive Officer President and Treasurer 
Southern California Edison Company Bear Valley Electric Service 
 
Caroline Winn Amy Timperley 
Chief Executive Officer Vice President of Regulation 
San Diego Gas & Electric Company Southwest Gas Company 
 
Scott Drury Raymond J. Czahar 
Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer 
Southern California Gas Company West Coast Gas Company 
 
Travis Johnson Michael Lamond 
Vice President of Operations Chief Financial Officer 
Liberty Utilities (CalPeco) Alpine Natural Gas 
 

Re: Continuing Coordination on Federal Funding Opportunities in the Infrastructure Investment 
and Jobs Act of 2021  
 
Dear Ms. Poppe, Mr. Powell, Ms. Winn, Mr. Drury, Mr. Johnson, Ms. Price, Mr. Marconi, 
Ms. Timperley, Mr. Czahar and Mr. Lamond: 
 
I am writing regarding letters I received from Pacific Gas & Electric Company and Southern 
California Gas Company, dated December 2, 2022, and December 7, 2022, respectively, 
which seek an extension on time to comply with my November 28, 2022 letter requesting 
information on competitive project applications for federal funding. PG&E and SoCalGas 
indicate that they are unable to make the original deadline of December 12, 2022 and 
require additional time to provide the requested information.  
 
This letter approves these extension requests and grants all other investor-owned utilities the 
same extension of time, until December 23, 2022.  
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Should you have any questions, please reach out to Grant Mack, Director of Governmental 
Affairs, CPUC at grant.mack@cpuc.ca.gov and (415) 918-1757. 
 
Sincerely,   
 

 
Alice Busching Reynolds 
President 
California Public Utilities Commission 

 

cc: 
Meredith Allen, Senior Director, PG&E Regulatory Regulations (meae@pge.com) 
William Blattner, Manager, Regulatory Relations, San Diego Gas & Electric 
(wblattner@semprautilities.com) 
Dan Skopec, Senior Vice President, State Government Affairs and 
Chief Regulatory Officer, Southern California Gas Company 
(dskopec@semprautilities.com) 
Pooja Kishore, Regulatory Affairs Manager, PacifiCorp 
(pooja.kishore@pacificorp.com) 
Keith Switzer, Vice President of Regulatory Affairs, Bear Valley 
Electric (kswitzer@gswater.com) 
Valerie Ontiveros, Regulatory Manager, Southwest Gas Company 
(Valerie.ontiveros@swgas.com) 
Raymond J. Czahar, Chief Financial Officer, West Coast Gas 
Company (westgas@aol.com) 
Ed Jackson, Director, Rates & Regulatory, West Region, 
Liberty Utilities (CalPeco) 
(Edward.jackson@libertyutilities.com) Michael Lamond, 
Chief Financial Officer/Administrator, Alpine Natural Gas 
(mike@alpinenaturalgas.com) 
David Hochschild, Chair, California Energy Commission, 
(david.hochschild@energy.ca.gov) 
Elliot Mainzer, President/Chief Executive Officer, California 
Independent System Operator (EEMAINZER@caiso.com) 
Rachel Peterson, Executive Director, CPUC (rachel.peterson@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Christine Jun Hammond, General Counsel, CPUC 
christine.hammond@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Leuwam Tesfai, Deputy Executive Director for Energy and Climate Policy, CPUC 
(leuwam.tesfai@cpuc.ca.gov)  
Grant Mack, Director of Governmental Affairs, CPUC (grant.mack@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Pete Skala, Director of Electric Supply, Planning, and Costs, CPUC 
(Pete.Skala@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Simon Baker, Director of Distributed Energy Resources, Natural Gas & Retail Rates, CPUC 
(Simon.Baker@cpuc.ca.gov) 
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